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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

= — — ——
From: ONG LI LI <llong@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 5:13 PM
To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; SUR
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF: 18/18/1 8/VP05/021144 CLAIM ARISING

FROM A ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS
INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMC6365M, SJFI505R AND 5LQ5361T
ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

Attachments: 21144 TP SR1.pdf

Dear Nivitha

Attached is the TP survey report (part 1). Please conduct paper survey.

Thanks,

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd
300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555

Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all €85 lonpac.com.sg

E

Exparience It Now »

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 26 November 2018 3:53 PM

To: ONG LI LI; assignments

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; SUR

Subject: RE: YOUR REF: AP/2018/000408 OUR REF: 18/18/18/VP05/021144 CLAIM ARISING FROM A ROAD TRAFEIC
ACCIDENT ON 21 NOVEMBER 2018 AT ABOUT 19:20HRS INVOLVING MOTOR VEHICLES NO(S). SMC6365M, SIF3505R
AND 5LO5361T ALONG YIO CHU KANG ROAD

Dear Li Li,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed, repairer agreed survey on 27/11/2018.

BEST REGARDS,

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408033)



MPA218152140 Progressive Car Ca Pl L - MG Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
ENTRY DATE & TRSE- 211 122018 1648

SUSMITTED BY: g P Viem Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 23/11/2018 17:08

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plsciae redact r_'urrncu-_._- the detals af e accalenl 10 apeed up 1he claims process
2. This Form masd be compéeted by the Polcyhaloar andiof tha Authonsed Driver

3. Information provicled masl ba 8e truthiul and accurate as possibla Ay willul mesrsddesantation or wiholding ol material facts may allow insurance companies o
repudiple Sollcy Babikty

4, The issue and acceptance of thi Form by insurance coMEanses & not an admiseon o policy latily on the parl of Ne NSUrENe comganes
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for imerstigation.

B, This mpant will ba farwarded by the msurers of the GIA Records Managemen! Cantra astablished by e Genaral insurance Assocsation of Singapore (GlA) for
arghiving and thal coples of thin report will, Tor a lee, be mads avaldable wpon appcation by mtarested paios

T. By tha leggemant of thas repo 10 the msurers. you heraby consant 1o the archiving of thes repon at the centreé and (o Copees of e repon being made availatde

aluredind

Drate Of Report

Date OF Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

23M11/2018 16:48
211172018 19:20

¥I0 CHU KANG ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone Nao

Alarnative Phone Mo
Veohicle Particulars

Manulaciures

Ang you claiming under your own insurance pohcy

for repair o your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action 1o be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
MName of insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Flaet Policy

Paolicy Mumbear

Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver

NRIC Na

Date Of Birth
Uccupanan

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Numbear

Contact Mumber
EMail Addrass

SMCE3IE5M

LAl POK KHIN STEPHEN
517281642

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +A5-B330G118

OTHERS-83J89118

LEXUS

NO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
COMPREHENSIVE

MO

P2142940

LAl FOK KHIN STEPHEN
S1T28164Z

0EA0A1965

INDOOR

31/03-2008

10 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-83399118

OTHERS-83399118
NOEMAIL

Page 1of 15



BLK 273C COMPASSVALE LINK 206-166
SINGAPORE

Postcode 543273

Address

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If Mo, Relationshap of the Drver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

Genoral Information of the Accident

Ty OF Accidant CHAIN COLLISION
Wealther Conditions RAINING
Road Surface WET

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicle invalved in this accidant? NO

Mumber of vehicles invalved in the accident 3
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured convayed 1o hospital by NO)
ambulance?

Was any othar matenal or propery damaged? YES
I have rse_en approached by unhn-'w.-'l‘l_rﬂf.‘f.f.rmnﬁr NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident repored (o the police? NO

It Wes Plaase stale which Police Station

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TO THE ATTACH STATEMENT RECORDED BY PEI WEN - PROGRESSIVE CAR CARE PTELTD TEL 6741 5336
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Vas there any audio recorded? NOD
vehicle Registration Numbar SJF3505R

Yehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number S5LAQBIGT

Pape 2 of 15



Vehiele Maka/Madel/Colour
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Numbar
Contact Mumber

Address

Postoods

Insurance Company Name
MNature OF Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Mame

Approximale Age

Injurias Sustan

Injured parson in which vehicle?

Were seat bells wormn?

Vias this injured conveyed o hospial by

ambulance?
Addrass

Fasicods

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
LAl POK KHIN STEPHEN

SMCE365M

Fage 3 ol 15
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Carrespondence Address: 1 Simei SL3 #02-24 5(529830)

Mobile: 2056 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Emall, pasves@hotmail.com

PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers

Business Reg. 2014044340

- VEHICLE INSPECTION

Beport MNo. : PASTTRAOGTILIE

To: Mr Lai Pok Khin Stephien
Cilo. 53 Ubi Avenue 1 #01-33
Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408934

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Mo.  : SMC6E365M

Make & Model : Lexus NX300h (Hybrid)

Date of Registration : 27062018

Colour 1+ Pearl White

TYRE CONDITION
Front LH : 8 mm Fromt BH
Make : Bridgestone Make
Rear LH : 8 mum Rear RH
Malce : Bridgestone Malke

Road wheels Type :  Alloy
(The above represeads the npproxinmie remaining life of tyre trends)

Date of Report

Date of Assignment
Repaort requested by
Date of Accident
Date of Inspection
Claim Na.

Policy Mo,

Engine Capacity (cc)
Mileage (km)
Chassis / Frame No,
Engine No.

& mm
: Bridgesione

1 B mm
; Bridzestone

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork : Good
Paintwork : Good
Handbrake : Serviceable
Footbrake ¢ Serviceable
Steering i Serviceable
Apparent Engine Modification ¢ Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE'WORKSHOP

Location  : M/s. My Car Consaltant Pte Ltd
53, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-33, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408934
ASSESSMENT
Repairer's Estimate : FO10,263.94
Revised Amount . § 908258
Less Excess 5 -
Recommended Reserve @ 5§ 7,720.00 (Lump Sum)
Estimated Wormal Period of Repairs  : 8 Working Days

: 21/08/2019

1221172018

: Mr Lai Pok Khin Stephen
: 2111172018

1 22/11/2018

: Third Party Claim

: 2494¢cc

: 3464km

( JITIBIRBZ202051408
: 2AR1936083

Divelalmwor: Thic repors 5 intended for the arelndve wie of fie addresses sofely fn relatlon fo the low’ acrumenes fin witlelt tve assessed veiicle ivefeed, No Nability or
respensibllie nikarsasver slwll be held by PROMINOENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD for nwy reliznce en this repart by avy thind pariy,

- - . Fa



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTELTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And blotor Appraisers

Correspondence Address: 1 Simei St.3 #02-24 S(529880)

Mobile: 8285 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Emaik pasves@hoimal.com Business Reg, 2014044340

'sl’ehy_;l_e No: SMCQEEM

Report Na. : PASITP/0671118

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
THE ASSIGNMENT b gt L

The survey was conducted at M/s. My Car Consultant Pte Lid, 53, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-33, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore
4085934,

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the rear RH portion.

DAMAGES

The tailgate, rear bumper, rear end panel, rear floor panel, RH chassis member, rear fenders, rear exhaust silencer, RH
taillamp, RH reflector, erc.

Otlier praris were also fornd damaged. (See schedule for details)
ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer's estimate against the acual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our fndings and our recommendation as per schedule attached,

Our adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is SGD $9,082.58,

CONCLUSION

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a lump sum of SGD $7,720.00,

This inspection was conducted entirely on a “Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
to the repairer to procesd with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your diseretion on repairs.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Yours Truly,
Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd

/And ew-How

Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA
Licensed Appraiser




PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers

Comespondence Address: 1 Simei 513 #02-24 SI529800)

hiobile: 9255 2204 Fax: §722 8508 Email: pasves@hotmail.oam Business Reg, 2014044340

Report No. : PAS/TP/0671118

Vehiele No. : SMC6365M

R e FasE T !?PRAISEMENI" S_IQ‘HE E_!E Bi:

R g Repairer's 0 Our
S/MNo. Qiy Tarts Descriptions Condition Eigmsite (555 - Assessment ( s$)
1 1 pe  Taillamp RH Cracked 5 701.60 5 ?01.60/
2 1pe Rebumper Dented $ 1,051.00 $ 105100/
3 1 pe Prbumper lower cover Dented P 5 79420 P 79420
4 | /2 pes Rrultrasonic sensor RH Dented/Damaged ~ §  392.80 §  785.60 $ 78560 797.077
5 1 2 pes Rrultrasonic sensor retainer R/L.  Cracked $§ 1620 5 32.40 3 3240 (H 707
& 1pe Rrulirasonic sensor wire Tom P 26370 26370 S
7 1 p¢  Rrbumper reflector RH Broken 3 48.10 b 48.10 7
& 1 pc FRrbumper side chrome rim BH ~ Broken/Dislodged Mission b 132.40 b3 132.40 /
9 1pc Rrbumper side grille trim RH Broken/Dislodged/Mission 5 97.50 $ 97.50
10 1 pe Rrbumper under cover Cracked/Deformed 3 247.80 5 247607
11 8 pes Rr bumper clip Cracked/Mecessary 5 3.40 b3 27.20 5 27.20 7 o909 A
12 | 2 pes Rr bumper retainer R/L VY ~Cracked/Necessary  §  90.80 5 18160 5 18160 /0
13 1pc Rrbumper reinforcement " Dented $ 81040 3 81040 7 5
14 1pc Rrbumper arm RH Dented § 14580 5 14580 /50 o
15 1 pc Rrendpanel Dented/Dislorted $  965.00 $ 96500 75T "
16 1 pec FRrend panel gamish Refit b 390.40 i -
17 1 pe Rrfender arch moulding RH Cracked b 132.00 b 132,04 ~
18 5 pes Rr fender arch moulding elip RH  Necessary b 2,80 i 14.00 b 1400
19 1 pec Rrexhaust silencer Dented/Bent % 208.70 3 20870
20 1 pe Tailgate emblem (Logo) Necessary pet L 57.30 i 5730 f
21 1 pc Tailgate emblem (LEXUS) Mecessary ] ; 5 64,80 % 64.80
22 | pe Tailgate emblem (NX300h) Necessary 91 ] 75.30 $ 75.30.X <
23 1pe Tailgate Dented/Repair /s (Refer labour no. 5 & 6)
24 1 pe Rrfender RH Dented/Repair ’ (Refer labour no. 2, 5 & 6)
25 1 pe Rrfloor panel Dented/Repair (Refer labourno. 2,5 & 6)
X6 1 pe  Rrchassis member RH Dented/Repair {Refer labour no. 2, § & 6)
$  8,026.60 ¥ 743820
Less Discount : 10% % 80266 10% § 74362
List Parts Sub-Total : $ 7,223.94 $ 6,692.58
| 1 pe  FErend panel sealant Mecassary S/MN [ £0.00 5 40.00 ;_;r' P
Special Mett Sub-Total ; 5 50.00 ] 40.00
Parts Total ; § 7.273.94 $§ 6,731.58

Dama A af A



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Q’J Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
F(0R | Comespondence Address: 1 Simei 13 £02-24 5(529850)

Mobie: 5205 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Emai: pasvos@hotrmail com Business Reg. 2014044340
Vehicle No, : SMC6365M Report No. : PAS!‘I‘PMGTII‘.‘E
Assés_siﬁﬂ.l'f (SEZI
1 To check rear electrical wiring system. s 60.00 § 5000 [
2 Toremove and reinstall rear interior trims, gamishes, ete. for necessary repairs., 5 150.00 5 120,00 Cg
3 To straighten, repair, realign center exhaust pipe and replace exhaust silencer, 5 120.00 5 80.00 /
4  Toremove, replace and/or transfer rear reverse sensors & reset control unit, b 180.00 5 160,00 !
5 To straighlen, repair, realign on affected area and replace damaged parts. £ 1,200.00 §  B80.00 (g
6 To spray painting (Pearl), blending on affected and adjacent area. §  1,200.00 $ 1,00000 (00
T To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels. b 80.00 L3 &0.00
Labour Total : £ 2,990.00 § 2,350.00
Total (Parts & Labour) : 5 103163.94 5 0.082.58

For Lu m Repa

The finol adjusted Lump Sum contract amount is 7.720.00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period
of 8 Working Days. (Exclude waiting days of PRI, Sunday, Pubic Holiday and awaiting of shipment for spare parts)

84 Photographs were talken at the time of inspection.

N.B: By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion to
replace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or to repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition to the
entire satisfaction of owner.
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

300 BEACH ROAD

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555

Ref : CS53/LPC18021327/Esd3s2-1

Date :

Code : LPC2

01-10-2019

TRV

Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM

Insured Veh. SJF 3505R Veh. Inspected SMC 6365M
Policy No. Coverage (§) 0.00
Claim No. 18/18/18/VPD5/021144 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 19/09/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTA LEXUS c.c 2494
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2018
Chassis No. JTJBJRBZ202091408 Colour WHITE
Odometer 3468 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |225/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R18 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/60 R18 BRIDGESTOME 7mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  21/11/2018 Inspection Date 2711172018
Survey held at MY CAR CONSULTANT PTE LTD
53 UBI AVENUE 1 #01-23
PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK SINGAPORE 408834
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)JIN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

b, Estimate Days of Repair

|E5TIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 6 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

391 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GS5T Reg. No. 19-9607 196-R Page Mao.:1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SMC 6365M
Q Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
b & Workshop (§)| ()
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

1| TAILLAMP RH CRACKED T01.60 T01.60

1|RR BUMPER DENTED 1,051.00 1,051.00

1|RR BUMPER LOWER COVER DENTED 794 .20 754,20

2|RR ULTRASONIC SENSOR RH @ $392.80 DENTED TH5.60 392 80
DAMAGED 1PC
OMNLY

Z2|RR ULTRASONIC SENSOR RETAINER R/L @ $16.20 CRACKED 1PC 32.40 16.20
ONLY

1|RR ULTRASONIC SENSOR WIRE TORM 263.70 283.70

1|RR BUMPER REFLECTOR RH BROKEM 4810 4810

1|RR BUMPER SIDE CHROME TRIM RH BROKEMN / 132.40 132.40
DISLODGE

1|RR BUMPER SIDE GRILLE TRIM RH BROKEN 97 50 97.50
DISLODGE

1|RR BUMPER UNDER COVER CRACKED/ 247 60 247 60
DEFORMED

B|RR BUMPER CLIP @ $3.40 CRACKED/ 27.20 27.20
NECESSARY

2|RR BUMPER RETAINER R/L @ $90.80 CRACKED !/ 181.60 181.60
NECESSARY

1|RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED B10.40 598.00

1|RR BUMPER ARM RH DENTED 145 80 80.00

1|RR END PANEL DENTED / 965.00 965.00
DISTORTED

1|RR END PANEL GARNISH REFIT 590.40 -

1|RR FEMDER ARCH MOULDING RH CRACKED 132.00 132.00

5|RR FENDER ARCH MOULDING CLIP RH @ $2.80 MECESSARY 14.00 14.00

1|RR EXHALUST SILENCER DENTED ! BENT 808.70 BOB.70

1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (LOGOY) SERVICEABLE 57.30 -

1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (LEXUS) SERVICEABLE B4, B0 -

1| TAILGATE EMBLEM (NX300H) SERVICEAEBLE 7530 -

1| TAILGATE (MPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR

1|RR FENDER RH (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR

1|RR FLOOR PANEL (NPA) TO REPAIR SEE - -
LABOUR

=

RR CHASSIS MEMBER RH (NFPA)

TO REPAIR SEE LA
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Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
i i Workshop (§)| _(5)
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -802.66 -655.16
7.223.94 5,896.44
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|RR END PANEL SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 50.00 40,00
50.00 40.00
LABOUR
TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM. 60.00 30,00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS. 150.00 50.00
GARNISHES, ETC. FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS,
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN CENTER EXHAUST 120.00 80.00
PIPE AND REPLACE EXHAUST SILENGER.
TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND / OR TRANSFER REAR 180.00 30.00
REVERSE SENSOR & RESET CONTROL UNIT,
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFEGTED 1,200.00 600.00
AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF RR END PANEL, TAILGATE, RR FENDER
RH, RR FLOOR PANEL AND RR CHASSIS MEMBER RH.
TO SPRAY PAINTING (PEARL), BLENDING ON 1,200.00 500.00
AFFECTED AND ADJACENT AREA.
TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON NEW AND 80.00 30.00
AFFECTED PANELS.
2,990.00 1,320.00
GRAND TOTAL 10,263.94 7,256.44
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 5,800.00
{TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT GDMDETIGN;

DISCLAIMER OF LLAR
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